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From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 10:10 AM
To: Jerry'

Subject: RE: Ref change of address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate departrjnent for updating.

However, if your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the
appropriate form (Change of Registered Agent/Registered Office) and pay the statutory filing fee of
$35.00. Forms, which include filing information, are available directly from the DlVlSlon s Web page
(www.sunbiz.org). Click on: "Print Filing Forms", then “Florida Corporation (Profit and NonProfit)”.

request forms by phone call our Amendment Section at (850) 245-6050.

Shawn
Internet Access

Pisase take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received fram our staff. The Florida Depanment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Fiorida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessmg and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance

for your participation,
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

|
|

|

From: Jerry [mailto:jerry@jerryhatfield.com])
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 10:03 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Ref change of address ’POLOM@ 200

Pet Passports, Inc.
P020000063660

ew Address for all sections of the form including principal offi ice, addres of the president etc.

852 Wintergreen Court
Marco Island, FL 34145
Gerald Hatfield
President

ierry @jerryhatfield.com

Thank you

----- Original Message --—-

From: corphelp

To: Jerry
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 9:10 AM

Subject: RE: Ref change of address

provide the entity name and assigned document number.

Thanks,

"I A1 N

J

]r

You can reply back to this email with a change to the principal oﬁ'ce and/or mailing
address for your registered entity and the Division's records will be updated. Please



ca < 1 Page 2 of 2

Mike
Internet Access

i
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of Stats values your
feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Raberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of servicas provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for yeur paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jerry [mailto:jerry@jerryhatfield.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 11, 2010 5:05 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Ref change of address

| need to change the address for Pet Passports, Inc.
P02000006360

Can this be done online . |

Gerald Hatfield

Jerry Hatfield

852 Wintergreen Court
Marco Island, FL. 34145
239 919-6708

Jerry@JerryHatfield. Com
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